From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);E Admin. Assistant EBurton, Faith (SMQ)
CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schifidler; “Tfacy (SMOJ

Sent: 7/20/2011 5:37:46 PM

Subject: Re: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

I'l be back from WH before 6 to sign.é D P

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 05:33 PM

To:! Admin. Assistant Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

DbP DP

DP T REFKS:

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO);; Admin. Assistant

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

Attached is what I'm hopeful will be the final version of the letter to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley: DP
DP DP |
: DP ITHOTICEd, YOI example, that the
i EIEIMEeal TONMatin g 1s o nNile MesselU Uy, TTIAnks. I
Matt
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